Areasnry @hambers,
Breat Beorge Street,

» S.4t.1.
R.F. Harrod Esq.,
Christ Church,
Oxford. ) May 27,1942

Dear Roy,

Hoppy has passed on to me your
letter about Leith-Ross's note. He
thinks it might be better if you
were to put off writing your repiy
to Leithers, however much required
and deserved, until you have seen my
revised draft, which aims - whether
successfully or not remains to Dbe
seen - at a harmonious compromise.
I have now finished this document,
and you shall have a copy as soon

as it has been stencilled.

o ey o
!



